
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
NOTICE OF AND AGENDA FOR A REGULAR MEETING  

TO BE HELD BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

DATE:  TUESDAY, MAY 26, 2020 
TIME:  5:30 PM 
PLACE:  TELECONFERENCE MEETING 
 

PRESIDING: S. DAVID DEANDA, JR, CHAIRMAN 
 

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ARE WELCOMED TO PARTICIPATE REMOTELY BY TELEPHONE OR INTERNET 
   DIAL-IN NUMBER:  +1 956-413-7950 
     CONFERENCE ID:  642 339 953# 
      WEBLINK:  Join Microsoft Teams Meeting  
  

An electronic copy of the agenda packet can be obtained at www.hcrma.net 
 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
INVOCATION 
 
CALL TO ORDER AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM FOR A REGULAR MEETING 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

1. REPORTS 
 
A. Report on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC Environmental Clearance Document 

– Eric Davila, HCRMA. 
 

2. CONSENT AGENDA (All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Governing 
Body and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items; however, if 
discussion is desired, that item(s) will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 
The Governing Body may also elect to go into Executive Session on any item on this agenda, whether or not 
such item(s) are posted as an Executive Session Item, at any time during the meeting when authorized by 
provisions of the Open Public Meeting Act.) 
 
A. Approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting held April 28, 2020. 
B. Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from February April 7, 2020 to May 8, 2020. 
C. Approval of Financial Reports for April 2020. 

 
3. REGULAR AGENDA  

A. Resolution 2020-12 – Approval of One Year Extension to the Professional Service Agreement with Hilltop 
Securities (First Southwest) to provide Financial Advisory Services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility 
Authority. 

B. Resolution 2020-13 – Re-Asserting local toll project entity primacy rights over the 365 Tollway, Segments 
1 and 2.   

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZTE5MDdkYjMtOGE2Ny00OTY3LWI5ZGItMjcwYWQ5YzJmMmFk%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2213c02480-ce19-43ee-a63d-ffa5f1764538%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%225969d9ab-d405-489a-8786-0b25e9b4ff65%22%7d


 

4.  CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 

 

A. None. 

 

5. TABLED ITEMS 
 
A. None. 

 
6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH 

ATTORNEY), SECTION 551.072  (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY), AND SECTION 551.074  (PERSONNEL 
MATTERS)  

 
A. Consultation with Attorney on  legal  issues pertaining  to  the Texas Department of Transportation State 

Infrastructure Bank Loan for the 365 Tollway Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.)  
B. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Professional Service Agreements for Engineering, 

Surveying and Environmental Services (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
C. Consultation with Attorney on  legal  issues pertaining  to  the voluntary acquisition of  real property  for 

various  parcels  for  the  365  Tollway  Project  and  International  Bridge  Trade  Corridor  Project  (Sections 
551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 

D. Consultation with Attorney on  legal  issues pertaining  to  the acquisition,  including  the use of Eminent 
Domain, for property required to complete the project alignments of the 365 Tollway Project (Sections 
551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 

E. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Environmental Clearance Document for the 
International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 

F. Consultation with Attorney on  legal  issues pertaining  to  the  issuance of one or more Series of Hidalgo 
County Regional Mobility Authority bonds and related agreements and provisions relating to the subject 
(Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 

G. Consultation with  Attorney  on  legal  issues  pertaining  to  the  Toll  System  Installation,  Integration  and 
Maintenance Contract for the 365 Tollway Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 

H. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to a rescope and re‐bid of the 365 Tollway Project 
(Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 

I. Consultation with Attorney on personnel matters  related  to  the COVID‐19 pandemic  (Section 551.074 
T.G.C.). 

J. Consultation with Attorney  regarding  the  terms and conditions of  the Series 2013 Vehicle Registration 
bond issuance (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
 
 

ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING 
C E R T I F I C A T I O N 

I,  the Undersigned Authority, do hereby certify  that  the attached agenda of  the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility 
Authority Board of Directors is a true and correct copy and that I posted a true and correct copy of said notice on the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Web Page (www.hcrma.net) and the bulletin board in the Hidalgo County 
Court House  (100 North Closner, Edinburg, Texas 78539), a place convenient and readily accessible to  the general 
public at all times, and said Notice was posted on the  20th   day of May 2020 at 5:00 pm and will remain so posted 
continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting in accordance with Chapter 551 of the 
Texas Government Code. 
                                           Maria E. Alaniz         
                Administrative Assistant 

 



Note:  If you require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact Maria E. 
Alaniz at 956‐402‐4762 at least 24 hours before the meeting. 
 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT POLICY 

Public  Comment  Policy:  “At  the  beginning  of  each  HCRMA meeting,  the  HCRMA  will  allow  for  an  open  public 

forum/comment period. This comment period shall not exceed one‐half (1/2) hour in length and each speaker will be 

allowed a maximum of three (3) minutes to speak.  Speakers addressing the Board through a translator will be allowed 

a maximum of six (6) minutes.   

All  individuals desiring to address the HCRMA must be signed up to do so, prior to the open comment period. The 

purpose of this comment period is to provide the public an opportunity to address issues or topics that are under the 

jurisdiction of the HCRMA. For  issues or topics which are not otherwise part of the posted agenda for the meeting, 

HCRMA members may direct staff to investigate the issue or topic further. No action or discussion shall be taken on 

issues or topics which are not part of the posted agenda for the meeting. Members of the public may be recognized 

on posted agenda  items deemed appropriate by  the Chairman as  these  items are considered, and  the  same  time 

limitations applies.” 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 1A 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

         
AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

 
 

                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                  1A                                
PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED        05/08/2020                                                               
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE     05/26/2020    

   
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  REPORT ON PROGRAM MANAGER ACTIVITY FOR 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT 

AND IBTC ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE DOCUMENT                                      
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Report on 365 Tollway and IBTC Projects                                           
   
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Report only.                            .            
 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X_  None 
 
11.  Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:   X    Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X_  None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved        _  None 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 



http://www.hcrma.net11 http://www.hcrma.net

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

FOR MAY 2020

Report on HCRMA Program Management Activity

Chief Development Engineer – Eric Davila, PE, PMP, CCM

HCRMA Board of Directors

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Forrest Runnels, Vice-Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer

Francisco “Frank” Pardo, Director

Paul S. Moxley, Director

Alonzo Cantu, Director

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Director

HCRMA Administrative Staff

Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Eric Davila, PE, PMP, CCM, Chief Dev. Eng.

Ramon Navarro IV, PE, CFM, Chief Constr. Eng.

Celia Gaona, CIA, Chief Auditor/Compliance Ofcr.

Jose Castillo, Chief Financial Ofcr.

General Engineering Consultant

HDR ENGINEERING, INC. 



http://www.hcrma.net2 http://www.hcrma.net

OVERVIEW

❑ 365 TOLL Project Overview 

❑ IBTC Project Overview

❑ Overweight Permit Summary

❑ Construction Economics Update

MISSION STATEMENT:

“To provide our customers 

with a rapid and reliable 

alternative for the safe and 

efficient movement of 

people, goods and services”



http://www.hcrma.nethttp://www.hcrma.net

HCRMA
STRATEGIC PLAN

3

DEVELOP THE 

INFRASTRUCTURE TO 

SERVE A POPULATION

OF APPROXIMATELY 

800,000 RESIDENTS

AND

5 INTERNATIONAL

PORTS OF ENTRY

Pharr-Reynosa POE

Anzalduas POE

Hidalgo POE

Donna-Rio Bravo POE

I-69 
Connector



http://www.hcrma.net4

 ROAD TO 2021 UTP
❑ 2021 UTP Draft Funding Table (released by 

TxDOT Nov 2019)

▪ 365 Toll appears fully funded for construction –
project needs revised PDA and FAA

▪ IBTC construction is listed – HCRMA provided 
updated estimate and project needs revised 
PDA.

❑ What’s in the RGVMPO (Local Plan)

▪ 365 Toll Project (TIP / MTP) thru construction

▪ IBTC Project (TIP / MTP) thru design (pending 
funding commitments to list thru construction)

❑ Moving Forward:

▪ Aligning both plans together in the 2021 UTP

▪ Negotiate PDA’s for 365 Toll and IBTC

▪ Secure financial commitments for full shovel-
readiness on IBTC. 

SYSTEM 

WIDE
PDA – Project Development 

Agreement

FAA – Financial Assistance 

Agreement

TIP – Transportation 

Improvement Program (Short 

range)

MTP – Metropolitan 

Transportation Plan (Long 

Range)



http://www.hcrma.net

365 TOLL SEGS. 1 & 2 LIMITS FROM FM 396 / ANZ. HWY. 

TO US 281 / BSIF CONNECTOR (365 SEG. 3)

365 TOLL SEG. 4 LIMITS FROM FM 1016 / CONWAY AVE 

TO FM 396 / ANZ. HWY. (FUTURE CONSTRUCTION)

http://www.hcrma.net5

MAJOR MILESTONES:

NEPA CLEARANCE 
07/03/2015

98% ROW AS OF 
09/30/2018

PH 1: 365 SEG. 3 –
LET: 08/2015

STARTED: 02/2016

PH 2: 365 TOLL 
SEGS. 1 & 2 –
RE-LET: TBD
START: TBD



http://www.hcrma.net6

 TENTATIVE SCHEDULE:

❑ 04/2020-05/2020, Submit RGVMPO TIP Revisions based on draft 2021 UTP Funding 
Tables that are up for potential adoption by the Texas Transportation Commission 
(TTC) in 08/2020,

❑ 08/2020, Obtain addl. funding commitments via adoption of 2021 UTP by the TTC,

❑ 09/2020 - 10/2020, TTC to read then adopt a new Minute Order (M.O.) for a new FAA to 
incorporate the gap funding into the project, 

❑ 11/2020, HCRMA to provide NTP on Investment Grade T&R Study with a 5-month completion 
period ending 04/2021,

❑ 11/2020, Revise RGVMPO TIP listing for 365 Toll showing the approved funding source(s) for 
approval by FHWA 01/2021,

❑ 12/2020, HCRMA to submit Utility Mitigation Plan for approval by TxDOT ahead of Federal 
Project Authorization and Agreement (FPAA) Modification request,

❑ 01/2021-02/2021, TxDOT to process the FPAA Modification for the gap funding on 365 Tollway,

❑ 03/2021, TxDOT to provide “release to advertise” notice to HCRMA, 

❑ 03/2021 - 04/2021, HCRMA to advertise the 365 Toll (60 days) & hold prebid last week in that 
period,

❑ 05/2021, Open Bids by 1st week & by 2nd week conditionally award contract,

❑ 07/2021, Receive TxDOT / FHWA concurrence with award of contract,

❑ 07/2021-08/2021, HCRMA meets with rating agencies, prices bonds, and conducts toll 
revenue bond sale, 

❑ 08/2021, Purchase remaining 5% or ROW and finalize remaining utility relocation agreements, 

❑ 09/2021, Commence 42-month construction, and 

❑ 03/2025, Open to traffic.

365 

TOLL



http://www.hcrma.net7

MAJOR MILESTONES:

OBTAINED EA ENV

CLASSIF.: 11/2017

EST. NEPA CLEARANCE: 

LATE 2020

EST. LETTING: 06/2021

EST. OPEN: 03/2025

7

IBTC SEGS. 1 – 3: FROM THE 

INTERCHANGE WITH 365 TOLL AND 

FM 493 TO INTERSTATE 2

IBTC



http://www.hcrma.net8

 IBTC SCHEDULE IBTC

2020 2021 2022

Environmental (Ongoing)

Surveys (65%)

ROW Title Research / Appraisals

ROW Acquisition (5% Adv. Acq.)

Plans, Specs., & Estimates (50%)

Utility Coord / Relocation

Constr. Contract Letting Phase

Constr. Award / Commence

Sep Oct Nov Dec

CONSTRUCTION FROM 10/2021 TO 03/2025

Mar Apr May Jun Jul AugSep Oct Nov Dec Jan FebMar Apr May Jun Jul AugSep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb

International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) (CSJ: 0921-02-142)

(From the Interchange with 365 Toll and FM 493 to Interstate 2)

Project Milestones
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug



http://www.hcrma.net9

 ADVANCE PLANNING

❑ Env.: Classification Letter and Scoping Toolkit Submitted Aug 2017

❑ Held IBTC Environmental Kick off with TxDOT PHR / ENV April 6, 2018. 

❑ VRF UTP Matching Funds request processed at the HCMPO—pending 
adoption by TxDOT at State Level. 

❑ All env. fieldwork complete: Waters of the US and Archeological 
trenching—Internal ROE efforts were instrumental to accelerating this work. 

❑ Meeting held with EPA/TCEQ/TxDOT to discuss Donna Reservoir site for the 
Hazmat portion of the NEPA Document Oct 2018.

❑ Public Meeting took place at Donna High School March 29, 2019.

❑ All major milestone reports submitted and undergoing reviews: Project 
Description, Hazmat, Historic Resources, Public Meeting Summary Report, 
Waters of the US, and Archaeological Resources.  

❑ Mitigation plans, as warranted, will be drawn up at completion of the 
milestone reports. 

 OTHER: 

❑ Surveys (65% complete) – anticipate new survey pool procurement once 
TxDOT approves new federalized procurement procedures by end of Fall 
2019.   

❑ ROW Acquisition (5% complete) 

❑ Utility Relo. (SUE 100%, coordination initiated, Overall 20%) 

❑ Design (PS&E, 50% complete): On Hold

IBTC



http://www.hcrma.net10

DESCRIPTION:

 PROJECT LENGTH ~27 MILES 

 FROM I-69C IN HIDALGO COUNTY TO 
I69-E IN CAMERON COUNTY

 KEY PARALLEL CORRIDOR TO I-2 WITH 
IMPORTANCE TO MOBILITY PROJECTS 
BY TXDOT, CCRMA AND HCRMA

 TXDOT COMMITTED SUPPLEMENTAL 
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY FUNDS FOR 
THE ENTIRE 27 MILE CORRIDOR AS AN 
EXPRESSWAY FACILITY.

 TXDOT HAS COMMITTED TO FUNDING 
THE DEVELOPMENT OF THE 
SCHEMATIC DESIGN AND 
ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENTS.

 FEASIBILITY STUDIES KICKED OFF WITH 
A STAKEHOLDER MEETING OCT 2019. 

 PUBLIC MEETING ON FEASIBILITY 
STUDIES HELD DECEMBER 2019. 

(COLLABORATION W/ TXDOT, 

CCRMA, AND HCRMA)

I-69 Connector
I-69 Connector

Collaboration



http://www.hcrma.net11

DESCRIPTION:

 COMBINED PROJECT LENGTH:

38 MILES FROM FM 1016 / CONWAY AVE 

(MISSION/MADERO) TO I-69C (NORTH EDINBURG)

 LIKELY TO BE CLASSIFIED AS AN ENVIRONMENTAL 

IMPACT STATEMENT (EIS) NEPA DOCUMENT (36 TO 48 

MONTHS)—TO BE ENGAGED AFTER IBTC

CLEARANCE.

 POTENTIAL FOR CLASS I RAIL WITHIN THE ROW 

PENDING DEVELOPMENTS FOR RAIL CROSSING IN 

MISSION AREA. 

 INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT IN PLACE WITH CITY OF 

MISSION FOR HCRMA’S ASSISTANCE WITH 

ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE EFFORTS.

 MARCH 2020 - HELD AN ILA KICK OFF MEETING WITH 

THE CITY OF MISSION TO BEGIN ALIGNING ENV. 

CLEARANCE EFFORTS WITH THE CITY’S INTENDED 

OVERALL PROJECT PLAN. 

 MAY 2020 – HCRMA PROVIDED CITY OF MISSION W 

DRAFT SCOPES FOR ENV / TRAFFIC ENG. FOR THEIR 

PROPOSED ENV. CLEARANCE EFFORTS AT THE 

PROPSOED RAIL BRIDGE CROSSING. 

SECTION A(WEST) / SECTION C
*COMPLIMENTS PROPOSED MISSION/MADERO-REYNOSA 

INTERNATIONAL BORDER CROSSING (BY OTHERS)

WEST LOOP

Potential Typical Section 

w/ Roadway & Rail for West Loop

http://www.hcrma.net



http://www.hcrma.nethttp://www.hcrma.net12



http://www.hcrma.net13

OVERWEIGHT REPORT FOR 2014-2020

PERIOD: JAN 1, 2014 – APR 30, 2020
OW

Total Permits Issued: 159,230

Total Amount Collected: 23,237,068$   

 ■ Convenience Fees: 554,868$        

 ■ Total Permit Fees: 22,682,200$   

– Pro Miles: 477,690$       

– TxDOT: 19,279,870$  

– HCRMA: 2,924,640$    



http://www.hcrma.net14

OVERWEIGHT REPORT FOR YEAR 2020

PERIOD: JAN 1, 2020 – APR 30, 2020
OW

Total Permits Issued: 10,591

Total Amount Collected: 2,163,056$     

 ■ Convenience Fees: 44,856$           

 ■ Total Permit Fees: 2,118,200$     

– Pro Miles: 31,773$         

– TxDOT: 1,800,470$    

– HCRMA: 285,957$       



http://www.hcrma.net
15 Source: McGraw Hill Construction ENR

CONSTR. ECONOMICS MAY 2020 CE

1.5%

2.0%

2.5%

3.0%

3.5%

4.0%

4.5%

5.0%

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

%
 C

H
A

N
G

E

YEAR

Construction Cost Index (CCI) Change (%)

Year-to-Year for the month of May

Costs 

Increased 

+1.7 since 

May 2019



http://www.hcrma.net

CONSTR. ECONOMICS MAY 2020 CE



Item 2A 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                     2A                             

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           05/11/20                                                            
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        05/26/20  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING HELD APRIL 28, 2020.  
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and Approval of Minutes for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board 

of Directors Regular Meeting held April 28, 2020.        
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the minutes for the Board of Director’s Regular  

Meeting held April 28, 2020, as presented.         
 
6. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Finance Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved       _   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   _   Approved          Disapproved       X_   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X_  None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X_  None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:  X    Approved          Disapproved        _  None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



HCRMA Minutes – April 28, 2020 1  

 
STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF HIDALGO 
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
 
The Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board of Directors convened for a Workshop and Regular Meeting on 
Tuesday, April 28, 2020, at 5:30 pm by teleconference, with the following participating: 

 
Board Members:   S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman (Teleconference) 
    Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer (Teleconference) 

Forrest Runnels, Vice-Chairman (Teleconference) 
Alonzo Cantu, Director (Teleconference) 
Paul S. Moxley Director (Teleconference) 
Francisco “Frank” Pardo, Director (Teleconference) 
Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Director (Teleconference) 
 

                 Absent:  None  
    

 
      Staff:   Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director (Teleconference) 

    Ramon Navarro, Chief Construction Engineer (Teleconference) 
Eric Davila, Chief Development Engineer  (Teleconference) 

    Celia Gaona, Chief Auditor/Compliance Officer (Teleconference) 
    Blakely Fernandez, Bracewell Law, Legal Counsel (Teleconference) 
    Richard Ramirez, Hilltop Securities, Financial Advisor (Teleconference) 
      
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
Chairman Deanda led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
INVOCATION 
 
Ms. Gaona led the Invocation. 
 
CALL TO ORDER FOR WORKSHOP  
Chairman Deanda called the Workshop to order at 5:31 pm. 
 
1. Review of Quarterly Investment Report for Period Ending March 31, 2020. 

Mr. Pilar Rodriguez reviewed the Quarterly Investment Report for Period Ending March 31, 2020 for the Hidalgo 
County Regional Mobility Authority. 

2. Discussion of 365 Tollway Project Financing Update. 
Mr. Richard Ramirez discussed the 365 Tollway Project Finance Update for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility 
Authority. 
  

 ADJOURNMENT OF WORKSHOP 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER FOR REGULAR MEETING AND ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 
 



HCRMA Minutes – April 28, 2020 2  

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

No Comments. 
 
Chairman Deanda called the Regular Meeting to order at 5:53 pm.  
 
1. REPORTS 

 
A. Report on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC Environmental Clearance Document – 

Eric Davila, HCRMA.  
Mr. Eric Davila reported on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC Environmental 
Clearance Document. No action taken. 
 

2. CONSENT AGENDA.  

Motion by Alonzo Cantu, with a second by Paul Moxley, to approve the Consent Agenda.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
A. Approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting held March 24, 2020. 

Approved the Minutes for the Regular Meeting held March 24, 2020. 
 

B. Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from March 7, 2020 to April 6, 2020.  
Approved the Project & General Expense Report for the period from March 7, 2020 to April 6, 2020. 

  
C. Approval of Financial Reports for March 2020.  

Approved the Financial Reports for March 2020. 
 

D. Approval of Quarterly Investment Report for the Period Ending March 31, 2020.  
Approved the Quarterly Investment Report for the Period ending March 31, 2020. 
 

3. REGULAR AGENDA 
 

A. Resolution 2020-10 – Approval of Work Authorization Number 6 to the Professional Service Agreement with 
Blanton & Associates, Inc. to provide Archaeological Mitigation Plans for the IBTC Project Environmental 
Clearance.  
Motion by Rick Perez, with a second by Paul Moxley, to approve Resolution 2020-10 – Approval of Work 
Authorization Number 6 to the Professional Service Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to provide 
Archaeological Mitigation Plans for the IBTC Project Environmental Clearance in the amount of $131,398.00. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 

B. Resolution 2020-11 – Approval of Contract Amendment Number 5 with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to increase 
the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 6.  
Motion by Rick Perez, with a second by Ezequiel Reyna, to approve Resolution 2020-11 – Approval of 
Contract Amendment Number 5 with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to increase the maximum payable amount 
in the amount of $131,398.00 for  Work Authorization Number 6 for a revised maximum payable amount of 
$911,853.44.   Motion carried unanimously. 
 

4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 
 
A. None. 
 
 
 



HCRMA Minutes – April 28, 2020 3  

5.  TABLED ITEMS 
 
A. None. 
 

6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH 
ATTORNEY), SECTION 551.072 (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY) AND SECTION 551.074 (PERSONNEL 
MATTERS)  

 
A. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Texas Department of Transportation State 

Infrastructure Bank Loan for the 365 Tollway Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
No action taken. 
 

B. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Professional Service Agreements for Engineering, 
Surveying and Environmental Services (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
No action taken.  
 

C. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the acquisition of real property for various parcels for 
the 365 Tollway Project and International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Sections 551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 
No action taken.  
 

D. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the acquisition, including the use of Eminent Domain, 
for property required to complete the project alignments of the 365 Tollway Project (Sections 551.071 and 
551.072 T.G.C.). 
No action taken.  
 

E. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Environmental Clearance Document for the 
International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
No action taken. 
 

F. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the issuance of one or more Series of Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority bonds and related agreements and provisions relating to the subject (Section 
551.071 T.G.C.).                                                                                                                           
No action taken. 
 

G. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Toll System Installation, Integration and 
Maintenance Contract for the 365 Tollway Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).                                                                                                                           
No action taken. 
 

H. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to a rescope and re-bid of the 365 Tollway Project 
(Section 551.071 T.G.C.).                                                                                                                           
No action taken. 
 

I. Consultation with Attorney on personnel matters related to the COVID-19 pandemic (Section 551.074 
T.G.C.).                                                                                                                           
No action taken. 
 



HCRMA Minutes – April 28, 2020 4  

J. Consultation with Attorney regarding the terms and conditions of the Series 2013 Vehicle Registration bond 
issuance (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).                                                                                                                           
No action taken. 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
There being no other business to come before the Board of Directors, motion by Ezequiel Reyna, with a second by 
Paul Moxley, to adjourn the meeting at 6:07 pm.  
 
 
 
____________________________________________ 
S. David Deanda, Jr, Chairman 
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
__________________________________________ 
Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer 

 



Item 2B 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

   BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X           AGENDA ITEM                  2B 
PLANNING COMMITTEE   DATE SUBMITTED           05/18/20 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE        05/26/20 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item:  APPROVAL OF PROJECT AND GENERAL EXPENSE REPORT FROM APRIL
7, 2020 THROUGH MAY 8, 2020     _

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No

Consideration and approval of project and general expense report for the period from
April 7, 2020 through May 8, 2020. 

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:       X   Yes           No          N/A Funding Source:  VRF Bond 

General Account $ 104,428.55  
Disbursement Account $   16,665.17  

R.O.W Services $   25,297.27  
Total Project Expenses for Reporting Period  $ 146,390.99 

  Fund Balance after Expenses $ 1,886,812.37 

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the project and general expense report for the
April 7, 2020 to May 8, 2020 as presented. ____________ 

6. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

7. Finance Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

9 Chief Auditor’s Recommendation: _     Approved          Disapproved       X_   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 

11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:    X   Approved          Disapproved          None 

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:    X   Approved          Disapproved          None 

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:    X   Approved          Disapproved          None 



Memorandum 
To: S. David Deanda Jr., Chairman

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date: May 18, 2020

Re: Expense Report for the Period from April 7, 2020 to May 8, 2020

Attached is the expense report for the period commencing on April 7, 2020 and ending on May 8, 2020. 

Expenses for the General Account total $104,428.55, the Disbursement Account total $16,665.17, 
and ROW Services total $25,297.27. The aggregate expense for the reporting period is $146,390.99. 

Based on review by this office, approval of expenses for the reporting period is recommended in 
the aggregate amount of $146,390.99. 

This leaves a fund balance (all funds) after expenses of $1,886,812.37. 

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise. 



Plains Capital 41 Make Check Payable to Date Work Performed Amount

Wages & Benefits City of Pharr April 2020 72,387.33$

Office Depot May 2020 85.78$

A Fast Delivery, LLC April 2020 117.75$

Copy Zone Thru April 2020 967.28$

Pathfinder Public Affairs April 2020 10,000.00$

Bracewell, LLP April 2020 600.00$

Accounting Fees City of Pharr April 2020 205.00$

Rent City of Pharr May 2020 4,480.00$

City of Pharr April 2020 4,901.76$

City of Pharr 05/01/20 05/31/20 655.00$

Xerox Dahill 5/8/2020 06/07/2020 683.21$

Xerox 5/1/2020 5/31/2020 194.05$

Professional Services Pena Designs April 2020 200.00$

Credit Card Services 04/04/20 05/03/20 955.49$

Credit Card Services 04/04/20 05/03/20 1,795.22$

The Sliding Door Co. May 2020 1,626.44$

Maria Alaniz 5/8/2020 21.43$

Blue Marble Giographics 2020 220.00$

Bentley Systems, Inc. 05/19/2020 05/18/2021 4,112.81$

LiftOff, LLC Thru August 2020 168.00$

A Better Water Solution Get Filtered May 2020 52.00$

104,428.55$

Wilmington Trust 45/Capital Projects

Bracewell, LLP April 2020 1,000.00$

Engineering Services Blanton & Associates, Inc. 4/1/20 04/30/20 3,510.38$

Blanton & Associates, Inc. 4/1/20 04/30/20 5,166.00$

Blanton & Associates, Inc. 4/1/20 04/30/20 6,340.79$

Top Cut Lawn Care, Inc. 4/30/2020 648.00$

16,665.17$

R.O.W. Services Requisitions

Barron, Adler, Clough & Oddo, LLP 5/31/2020 22,772.27$

22,772.27$

SIB Construction Account 45

Legal Fees Escobedo & Cardenas, LLP April 2020 2,525.00$

2,525.00$

Sub Total General 104,428.55$

Sub Total Projects 16,665.17$

Sub Total SIB Acqu 2,525.00$

Sub Total SIB R.O.W 22,772.27$

Total 146,390.99$

Approved: Recommend Approval:

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director

Approved: Date: 5/26/2020

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer

Page 1 of 1



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 2C 



 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                   2C                             

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           05/18/20                                                            
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        05/26/20  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE MONTHS OF APRIL  

2020.           ____________ 
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and approval of financial report for the months of April 2020.    
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 

Funding Source:         
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the Financial Report for the month of April   

2020, as presented.                
  
6. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Finance Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9.    Chief Auditor’s Recommendation: _    Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 3A 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
               BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                     3A                    

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           05/18/20                    
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        05/26/20  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2020-12 – APPROVAL OF ONE-YEAR EXTENSION TO THE 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH HILLTOP SECURITIES (FIRST 
SOUTHWEST) TO PROVIDE FINANCIAL ADVISORY SERVICES TO THE HIDALGO 
COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY.         

 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and approval of one year extension to the Financial Advisory Services Agreement 

with Hilltop Securities Inc., (First Southwest).        
   
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2020-12 – Approval of one year  

extension to the Professional Service Agreement with Hilltop Securities, Inc. (First   
Southwest) to provide financial advisory services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility 
Authority, as presented.               

 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X_   None 
 
11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X    None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X    None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved           None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Memorandum 
To: S. David Deanda Jr., Chairman 

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director 

Date: May 18, 2020 

Re: Resolution 2020-12 Approval of One Year Extension to the Professional 
Service Agreement with Hilltop Securities, Inc. (First Southwest) to provide 
Financial Advisory Services to the HCRMA   

Background 
On May 14, 2009, the HCRMA Board of Directors approved a Financial Service Agreement with First 
Southwest Company for a period of three (3) years.  Section III of the Agreement contains provisions 
that allow for one (1) year extensions to the agreement with First Southwest.   
 
On July 18, 2012, August 21, 2013, May 21, 2014, June 23, 2015, May 24, 2016, May 23, 2017, May 
22, 2018, and April 23, 2019; the Board of Directors approved a one-year extension to the agreement 
with Hill top Securities (formerly First Southwest Company). 
 
Goal 
The Agreement with Hilltop Securities, Inc. (First Southwest), is to advise the Authority regarding 
financial issues affecting the Authority and its operations, including the issuance and sale of debt 
obligation that may be authorized by the Authority from time to time. 
 
The terms of the Agreement remain the same and no changes are proposed at this time. 
 
Options 
The extension may be disapproved or authorized on a month-to-month basis to allow staff to solicit a 
Request for Proposals for Financial Advisory Services. 
 
Recommendation 
Based on review by this Office, Approval of Resolution 2020-12 – Approval of one (1) year extension to 
the Professional Service Agreement with Hilltop Securities, Inc. (First Southwest) to provide Financial 
Advisory Services to the HCRMA is recommended. 
 
 
If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.  

 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2020 – 12 

  
APPROVAL OF ONE YEAR EXTENSION TO THE PROFESSIONAL 
SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH HILLTOP SECURITIES, INC. (FIRST 

SOUTHWEST) TO PROVIDE FINANCIAL ADVISORY SERVICES TO THE 
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

 
THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 26th day of May, 2020, by the Board of Directors of the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting. 
 
 WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting 
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to 
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in and 
around Hidalgo County; and  

 
WHEREAS, on May 14, 2009 the Authority entered into a Financial Advisory Services 

Agreement with First Southwest Company to advise the Authority regarding financial issues 
affecting the Authority and its operations and regarding the issuance and sale of all evidence of 
indebtedness or debt obligation that may be authorized and issued or otherwise created or 
assumed by the Authority from time to time during the period the Agreement is in effect; and  

 
WHEREAS, the agreement was entered into for an initial three year period with 

provisions to exercise one year extensions after the three year period; and 
 
WHEREAS, on July 18, 2012, the Authority extended the Financial Advisory Service 

Agreement with First Southwest Company for one year; and 
 
WHEREAS, on August 21, 2013, the Authority extended the Financial Advisory Service 

Agreement with First Southwest Company for one year; and 
 
WHEREAS, on May 21, 2014, the Authority extended the Financial Advisory Service 

Agreement with First Southwest Company for one year; and 
 
WHEREAS, on June 23, 2015, the Authority extended the Financial Advisory Service 

Agreement with First Southwest Company for one year; and 
 
WHEREAS, on May 24, 2016, the Authority extended the Financial Advisory Service 

Agreement with Hill top Securities (formerly First Southwest Company) for one year; and 
 
WHEREAS, on May 23, 2017, the Authority extended the Financial Advisory Service 

Agreement with Hilltop Securities for one year; and 
 



 
WHEREAS, on May 22, 2018, the Authority extended the Financial Advisory Service 

Agreement with Hilltop Securities for one year;  
 
WHEREAS, on April 23, 2019, the Authority extended the Financial Advisory Service 

Agreement with Hilltop Securities for one year;  
 
WHEREAS, the Board has determined it is necessary to exercise a one-year extension to 

the Financial Advisory Service Agreement with Hilltop Securities (First Southwest);  
 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT: 

  
Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 

restated. 
 
Section 2. The Board hereby approves a one (1) year extension to the Financial Advisory 

Services Agreement with Hilltop Securities (First Southwest) hereto attached as 
Exhibit A. 

 
Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute the one (1) year extension 

to the Professional Service Agreement with Hilltop Securities (First Southwest) to 
provide Financial Advisory Services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility 
Authority, as approved. 

 
***** 

PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A 
REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 26th day of May, 2020, at which meeting 
a quorum was present. 
 
 
 
              
      S. David Deanda Jr., Chairman 
 
 
 
              
      Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer 
 

 



EXHIBIT A 
ONE (1) YEAR EXTESNION TO FINANCIAL ADVISORY SERVICE AGREEMENT 

WITH 
HILLTOP SECURITIES, INC. (FIRST SOUTHWEST) 

DATED  
MAY 26 2020 

 
 
 

EXHIBIT B 
FINANCIAL ADVISORY SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH 

FIRST SOUTHWEST COMPANY 
DATED 

MAY 14, 2009 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ONE YEAR EXTENSION TO FINANCIAL ADVISORY SERVICE AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AND 

HILLTOP SECURITIES, INC. (FORMERLY FIRST SOUTHWEST) 

DATED MAY 14, 2009 

 

INTIAL AGREEMENT PERIOD FOR THREE YEARS 

 

ADDITIONAL ONE-YEAR TERMS 

1ST EXTENSION DATED JULY 18, 2012 

2ND EXTENSION DATED MAY 14, 2013 

3RD EXTENSION DATED MAY 21, 2014 

4TH EXTENSION DATED JUNE 23, 2015 

5TH EXTENSION DATED MAY 24, 2016 

6TH EXTENSION DATED MAY 23, 2017 

7TH  EXTENSION DATED MAY 22, 2018 

8th EXTENSION DATED MAY 23, 2019 

 

ONE YEAR EXTENSION EFFECTIVE MAY 26, 2020 

 

HILLTOP SECURITIES, INC.  HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL     
MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

 

 

By:________________________________           By:________________________________ 

        Hill A. Feinberg, Chairman & CEO         Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director 

 

 

By:________________________________                 Date:  ________________________________ 

Richard M. Ramirez, Managing Director  

 

Date:  ________________________________    



























 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 3B 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                     3B                             

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           05/13/20                                                            
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        05/26/20  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2020-13 – RE-ASSERTING LOCAL TOLL PROJECT ENTITY 

PRIMACY RIGHTS OVER 365 TOLLWAY, SEGMENTS 1 AND 2.      
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and approval re-asserting local toll project entity primacy rights over the 365  

Tollway, segments 1 and 2.           
   
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2020-13 – Re-Asserting Local Toll  

Project Entity Primacy Rights over 365 Tollway, Segments 1 and 2, as presented.   
 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X  None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved      X    None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       _X   None 
 
11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:    X  Approved          Disapproved           None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved           None 

 
 
 
 
 



 
HCRMA Resolution 2020 - 13 
Asserting Primacy  

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2020 - 13 

 
 

RE-ASSERTING LOCAL TOLL PROJECT ENTITY PRIMACY RIGHTS 
OVER THE 365 TOLLWAY, SEGMENTS 1 AND 2 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 26th day of May, 2020 by the Board of Directors of the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 

 
WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the "Authority"), acting 
through its Board of Directors (the "Board"), is a regional mobility authority created pursuant 
to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the "Act") and a local toll project entity 
pursuant to Chapter 373, Texas Transportation Code (the “Primacy Act”); 

 
WHEREAS, on November 17, 2005, the Texas Transportation Commission (the 
"Commission") created the Authority pursuant to (i) the Act; (ii) Title 43, Texas Administrative 
Code; (iii) a petition of the Hidalgo County Commissioners Court (the "County"); and (iv) 
findings by the  Commission that the creation of the Authority would result in certain direct 
benefits to the State of Texas (the "State"), local governments, and the traveling public and 
would improve the State's transportation system; 

 
WHEREAS, the Commission determined that the Authority would benefit the State by 
constructing needed roadway projects as identified by the County, including the approximately 
104-mile Hidalgo County Loop (the "Loop System"); 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority identified two projects suitable for initial development under the 
Loop System, and the same have been rescoped over time: SH365 from FM 1016, 1.7 miles 
south of US 83, eastward to FM 3072, approximately 0.9 miles west of FM 2557, and then 
southward to US 281 (Military Highway), a distance of approximately 14.31 miles (initially the 
"Trade Corridor Connector" and later renamed the “365 Tollway”) and frontage roads from 365 
Tollway to Valleyview Interchange, main lanes to I-2, and connector road to FM 493 (the 
"International Bridge Trade Corridor”); 

 
WHEREAS, the Primacy Act provides for local toll project entities, including the Authority, to 
develop toll projects; 

 
WHEREAS, the Commission and the Authority entered into a Market Valuation Waiver 
Agreement on June 24, 2010;  

WHEREAS, by Resolution 2010-38, the Authority initially stated its intention to exercise its 
option to develop, finance, construct, and operate the Trade Corridor Connector and the 
International Bridge Trade Corridor as toll projects under the Primacy Act; 
 
WHEREAS, by Resolution 2016-73, the Authority restated its intention to exercise its option to 
develop, finance, construct, and operate Segments 1 and 2 of the 365 Tollway (a new four lane 



 
HCRMA Resolution 2020 - 13 
Asserting Primacy  

toll project from FM 396 (Anzulduas Highway) eastward to FM 3072, approximately 0.9 miles 
west of FM 2557, and then southward to US 281 (Military Highway), a distance of approximately 
12.2 miles) (the “Project”);  
 
WHEREAS, the Project Development, Operation, and Maintenance Agreement dated October 
18, 2016 by and between the Authority and Texas Department of Transportation (the 
“Department”) for the Project  provides that the Department waives the time limits for developing 
the Project as provided for in Section 373.055 of the Primacy Act in lieu of later dates;  
 
WHEREAS, the International Bridge Trade Corridor has been revised to be developed as a non-
tolled project, no longer subject to the Primacy Act; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board finds it to be in the best interest of the Authority and the County to reassert 
and maintain its option to develop, finance, construct, and operate the Project pursuant to its rights 
under the Primacy Act;  
 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT: 

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully restated. 

Section 2.  The Authority hereby asserts local primacy and exercises its option to develop, 
finance, and construct the Project. 

Section 3.  The Executive Director is authorized to deliver written notice to the Department, 
pursuant to Section 373.051(a) of the Primacy Act, of the Authority’s intent to reassert maintain 
primacy over the Project. 

 

***** 

  



 
HCRMA Resolution 2020 - 13 
Asserting Primacy  

PASSED AND  APPROVED  AS  TO BE  EFFECTIVE  IMMEDIATELY  BY THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING on the 26 t h  day of May, 2020, at 
which meeting a quorum was present. 

 

 

 

        
S. David Deanda, Chairman  
 
 
 
 
 
        
Ricardo Perez, Secretary  


	Notice of Agenda 
	Agenda Item 1A - Report on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC Environmental Clearance Document 
	Agenda Item 2A - Approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting Held April 28, 2020
	Agenda Item 2B - Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the Period from February April 7, 2020 to May 8, 2020
	Agenda Item 2C - Approval of Financial Reports for April 2020
	Agenda Item 3A - Resolution 2020-12 – Approval of One Year Extension to the Professional Service Agreement with Hilltop Securities (First Southwest) to Provide Financial Advisory Services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
	Agenda Item 3B - Resolution 2020-13 – Re-Asserting local toll project entity primacy rights over the 365 Tollway, Segments 1 and 2



